
Page 1 of 2 

  

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2016  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

16C‐0340. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

16C‐0341.  Roll Call 

16C‐0342.  Establishment of Quorum 
16C‐0343.  Pledge of Allegiance 
16C‐0344.  Reports of Standing Committees 
16C‐0345.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

  
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
None. 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
None. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA16‐16 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
16C‐0346. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of August 8, 
2016  

3‐8 

 
16C‐0347. 

  
Approval of Contract with White Construction for Replacement of Exterior 
Stairs on the Depot  

9‐10 

 
 

Page 1 of 22



Page 2 of 2 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Turner Hall Committee   Thurs. September 1  8:30 A.M.  Turner Hall, 115 S. Bench Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. September 1  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. September 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. September 14  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, August 18, 2016 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0332. 
  
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending the Text of Chapter §154.202 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, Residential Principal and Major Accessory Structures Bulk 
Standards, to Allow Front Facing Garages in Front of the Principal Façade of 
the Dwelling 

 
 
11 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0348. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Jan Ketza to Conduct ARRT (All 
River Road Talent) Along the River in Depot Park October 14‐16, 2016 

 
12 

 
16C‐0349. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Ordinance Restricting Parking on 
Franklin Street between North Hickory Street and Hill Street  

13‐14 

 
16C‐0350. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Purchase of Truck for Public Works 
Department 

15 

 
16C‐0351. 

 
Warrants   16‐22 

16C‐0352.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
16C‐0353.  City Administrator’s Report    
16C‐0354.  Mayor’s Report   
16C‐0355.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 Section 2 (c) (6) – Sale or lease of public property 
 

16C‐0356.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  08 August 2016 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 08 AUGUST 2016 
 
 

16C-0321 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 08 August 2016.  
 
16C-0322 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier, and Renner. 
 
16C-0323 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
16C-0324– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
16C-0325 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee - Fach reported that the next meeting is September 1, 2016. 
 
Destination Marketing Organization Committee – Lincoln reported that the contract is coming 
up later in the agenda. 
 
16C-0326 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Susan Steffen, 334 Spring Street – Steffen reported that she is representing Best of Galena 
Innkeepers with regards to the consideration of an amendment to the current zoning ordinance 
that cover short term vacation rental units.  As a group of innkeepers we represent over two 
hundred fifty years of experience in the hospitality and lodging industry. 
 
Steffen stated that she is in the process of compiling a memorandum to the City Council that will 
be presented to Matt Oldenburg, Zoning Administrator prior to the next meeting that addresses 
the issue.  The Innkeepers are requesting to give the memorandum your attention, and to read it 
and to perform your due diligence before making any decision that will affect the community. 
 
Jason Allen – presented the Council with a can of the paint that he uses.  Allen stated that it 
contains pure sugar cane, there is no petroleum, ethanol, alcohol, or water.  This can has been 
zoned for use in junior high classrooms. 
 
Allen presented the council with a packet of photos that were taken of him painting and a small 
crowd of people around him. Allen reported that the second page has the rules of the council and 
dictates how the reconsideration goes into effect.  Allen stated that new information exists 
regarding his spray painting and the council should reconsider their vote to change the street 
performer ordinance. 
 
Rick Pariser, 113 South High Street – Pariser reported that he and many of his neighbors are 
concerned about further commercialization in the Low Density Residential neighborhoods.  He 
recommended confining these short term vacation rentals units to the Commercial District, that is 
what this district was intended as. 
 
Joe Sprengelmeyer, 306 South Main Street – Sprengelmeyer reported that he has been in 
business for thirty-seven years and he always asks his customers how they found Galena in the 

Page 3 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  08 August 2016 
 

first place, where they stayed and if they will come back.  Sprengelmeyer stated that there are 
probably fifteen to twenty days per year that you cannot find a place to stay in Galena and then 
the person finds a place to stay in Dubuque.  Dubuque then gets to be their primary destination 
and Galena becomes an afterthought. 
 
Sprengelmeyer would like the City Council to consider the short term vacation Rental units. 
 
Ryan Dies, 123 S. Main Street – Dies reported that he wishes to have Galena be progressive 
community and to move on to allow downtown accommodations and thanked the city l for 
considering this text amendment to allow short term vacation units. 
 
Dies reported that he is working on alleviating parking problems in the downtown area.  Opening 
the downtown for short term vacation rental units would help stabilize the real estate values. He 
thanked the City Council for considering this issue. 
 
Diane Hawist, 420 Elk Street – Hawist reported that she sees some benefits in bringing in the 
short term vacation rental units. It is a progressive boom for the area that will bring in homes for 
rent on a short term basis. The younger generation with small children want to rent a home, they 
don’t want a B & B, or a hotel, they want the comfort of a home like they have themselves.   
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA16-15 
 
16C-0327 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JULY 25, 2016 
 
16C-0328 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT ADDITION WITH WHKS ENGINEERS FOR GEAR 
STREET ENGINEERING 
 
16C-0329 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY MIDWEST MEDICAL CENTER TO CONDUCT 
THE 12TH ANNUAL FUN RUN/WALK ON THE GALENA RIVER TRAIL, 9:00 A.M., OCTOBER 
1, 2016 
 
16C-0331 – ACCEPTANCE OF JUNE FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve Consent Agenda CA16-15. 
 
Discussion:  Renner reported that Alderperson Westemeier name was omitted from the initial roll 
call and would like to have it added to the minutes of the initial roll call.  
 
 Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Amended motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Lincoln to add Council person Westemeier 
attendance to the roll call minutes16C-0327. 
 
Discussion: None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

Page 4 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  08 August 2016 
 

16C-0306–SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO EXECUTE AN ANNEXATION 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN PATRICK AND KRISTINE MCCARTHY FOR 31.88 ACRES 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE PALACE CAMPGROUND 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the second reading of an ordinance to 
execute an annexation agreement between Patrick and Kristine McCarthy for 31.88 acres 
commonly known as the Palace Campground, 16C-0306.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0307– SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 31.88 ACRES COMMONLY 
KNOWN AS THE PALACE CAMPGROUND 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the second reading of an ordinance 
annexing 31.88 acres commonly known as the Palace Campground, 16C-0307.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0310– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON DESTINATION MARKETING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT AND GREATER GALENA MARKETING, INC., DBA 
GALENA/JODAVIESS OFFICE OF TOURISM 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Destination Marketing Services 
Agreement and Greater Galena Marketing, Inc., DBA Galena/JoDaviess Office of Tourism.16C-
0310. 
 
Discussion:  Lincoln stated that the County still has to talk about this at their County Board and 
work through some issues.  If this were to be approved tonight by the City and the County had 
some more issues, then the City may have to revisit this item again in the future.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0312– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INITIATING A ZONING TEXT 
AMENDMENT TO ALLOW SHORT TERM VACATION RENTAL UNITS IN THE CITY OF 
GALENA 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve initiating a Zoning Text Amendment 
to allow short term vacation rental units in the City of Galena 16C-0312. 
 
Discussion: Westemeier and Kieffer reported that the City Council should wait until after the next 
City Council meeting as Susan Steffen stated that she may be presenting something to Matt 
Oldenburg, Zoning Administrator. 
 
Council person Kieffer reported that he wishes to wait until he reviews the other materials. 

Page 5 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  08 August 2016 
 

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Fach       

   
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0315– SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 97.14 OF THE 
GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO DOWNTOWN SIDEWALK 
CONTRUCTION STANDARDS 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the second reading of an ordinance 
amending Chapter 97.14 of the Galena Code of Ordinances pertaining to downtown sidewalk 
construction standards 16C-0315.  
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
16C-0332– FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF CHAPTER 
154.202 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE, RESIDENTIAL PRINCIPAL AND MAJOR 
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES BULK STANDARDS, TO ALLOW FRONT FACING GARAGES 
IN FRONT OF THE PRINCIPAL FAÇADE OF THE DWELLING 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the first reading of an ordinance 
amending the text of Chapter 154.202 of the Zoning Ordinance, Residential Principal and Major 
Accessory Structures Bulk Standards, to allow front facing garages in front of the principal façade 
of the dwelling 16C-0332. 
 
Discussion:  Bernstein inquired if this was a case by case basis and was informed that yes that 
is correct. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
16C-0333– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2016 STREET PAVING CONTRACT 
 
The following bids were received: 
 

Contractor Base Bid Alternate Bid Total Bid 
    
Civil Constructors $218,274 $7,848 $227,122 
Hamel Parking Lot Services $247,537 $8,785 $256,322 

 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Lincoln to approve Civil Constructors for the base bid and 
the alternate bid of $227,122 and add to the contract up to $307,000 for the paving of Elk Street 
16C-0333. 
 

Page 6 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  08 August 2016 
 

Discussion:  Bernstein stated that she is very pleased that the work on Elk Street is going ahead 
as she just received a call last week about the condition of the street, she was happy that the 
work is going to be done so quickly. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
16C-0334– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR TURNER HALL 
EXTERIOR CLEANING AND SEALING 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the contract to Earl Thompson Masonry 
16C-0334. 
 
Discussion:  Renner reported that in a memorandum that came out late today that there is 
$10,000 budgeted and the accepted bid came in $1,637 under. It is recommended that additional 
tuck -pointing be done with the remaining balance not to exceed the $10,000. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
Amended Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach to approve tis estimate not to exceed the 
$10,000 for additional tuck-pointing. 
  
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
16C-0335 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented 16C-0335.    
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0336 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Asphalt of Street – Westemeier is happy that the work is being done on the street again.  Hahn 
is also happy and pleased that the work is being done on the streets.  Fach also is pleased that 
the work is being done on the streets and also wants to thank the Country Fair Financial 
Committee for the gift of $1,000 for the speed machine. 
 
Gear Street – Bernstein has had some complaints about the pot holes on the lower part of Gear 
Street, also the speed sign at Prospect and Gear is wobbly and needs to be repaired. 
 
16C-0337 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 

Page 7 of 22



Regular Board Meeting  08 August 2016 
 

Gear Street Project and Highway 20 Project - Moran reported that just today he sent letters to 
the Governor and Department of Transportation to request the allocation and funding for Gear 
Street in the Spring 2017. 
 
Financial Report and Sales Tax – Moran reported that the Sales Tax for January thru April is up 
over ten percent. 
 
16C-0338 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank You – Mayor Renner thanked everyone for coming out tonight to talk about the agenda 
items. 
 
16C-0339 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:    Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Shirley Johnson 
Receptionist 

Page 8 of 22



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer and Janelle Keefer, Facility Manger   
 
DATE:      16 August 2016 
 
RE:  Depot Building Improvements 

Approval of Quotes 
 
 
As part of the ongoing improvements to the depot building, request for quotes were sent to three contractors 
to remove and replace the external steel staircase. One quote was received detailed as follows: 
 

Contractor  Amount $ 

White Construction  5,300 

 
The proposed work involves removal and replacement of the external steel stair case. The new staircase will 
match the style and construction of the existing one in order to maintain historic integrity of the building.  
 
The project will be funded using the depot building maintenance budget item (#01.13.511.03) which contains 
$10,000. Additional funding has also been offered by the Galena Foundation who will donate $2,200. 
 
We recommend the city council approves the quote of $5,300 from White Construction to replace the steel 
staircase to the depot building.  

Page 9 of 22



 

Page 10 of 22



Ordinance #O - 16 - __ __ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 2, §154.202 – RESIDENTIAL PRINCIPAL  
AND MAJOR ACCESSORY STRUCTURES BULK STANDARDS OF THE CODE OF  

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 
_____________________________________________________________________   

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, JoDaviess County, Illinois as follows: 
 
SECTION I:  Section § 154.202 Residential Principal and Major Accessory Structures Bulk Standards is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 
 (Additions are shown as underlined and bold) 

 
Table §154.202.1 Residential Bulk Standards 
  
 Footnotes: 

      
(5)   For one- and two-family structures with front facing garages, the garages shall be a minimum of 8 feet 

behind the furthest projecting portion of the front of the dwellings and in all cases shall be a minimum 
of 2 feet behind the primary front wall line of the dwellings.  This requirement may be waived 
administratively at the discretion of the Planning Department in cases of infill development in 
existing neighborhoods where appropriate and compatible with surrounding properties. 

 
SECTION II: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION III:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect within ten (10) days of its passage and legal publication in 
pamphlet form. 
 
SECTION IV:  Passed on the __th day of________________, A.D., 201__, in open Council. 
 
 
 AYES:      NAYS:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:   
 
 
 
____________________________________                  _________________________________  
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR    MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK  
 

Page 11 of 22



Page 12 of 22



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    August 16, 2016 

RE:    Franklin Street Parking  
 
 
Alderperson Kieffer commented at the July 25 meeting about the congestion and potential 
danger when vehicles are parked on the south side of Franklin Street between Hill Street and 
Barry Street.  He asked that the issue be presented to the city council for review.  
 
The current ordinance prohibits on‐street parking on the north side of Franklin Street between 
North Hickory Street and Hill Street.  I have drafted the attached ordinance that would restrict 
parking in same zone, but on both sides of the street.  
  

 

 

Page 13 of 22



 1

Ordinance #16‐______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 79 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES  
OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

 
   BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 

County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

        SECTION I:  CHAPTER 79, SCHEDULE I. “NO PARKING ZONES,” shall be 
amended as shown in the table below to restrict parking on both sides of Franklin Street 
between Hickory Street and Hill Street.  Parking is currently restricted only on the North 
side.      

 

Street  Side  Location 

Franklin Street   North Either   From Hickory Street to Hill 
Street 

 
      SECTION II:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION III:  Passed on this ____ day of _____, A.D., 2016, in open 
session. 
             
        AYES:       NAYS:   
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 14 of 22



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    August 18, 2016 

RE:    New Public Works Truck     
 
Our budget includes $30,000 for the purchase of a new ¾ ton truck for the Public Works 
Department.  Bids were advertised and distributed to four area dealerships, including Galena 
Chrysler.  Bids were received from three dealerships.  I am writing to present the bid results and 
recommend the purchase of a truck. 
 
The bid results for the new truck are as follows: 
 

Table 1.  New 1‐Ton Cab and Chassis 
 

Dealership  Business Location Make  Year  Cost 

Runde Auto Group  East Dubuque, IL  Ford 2016 $27,152 

Runde Auto Group  East Dubuque, IL  Chevy 2016 $28,833 

Elizabeth Garage  Elizabeth  GMC 2017 $29,900 

Bird Chevrolet   Dubuque, IA  Chevy 2016 $30,314 

 
Public Works Director, Jim Ridgon, has reviewed the truck specifications and bids.  He 
recommends purchasing the truck from Runde Auto Group for a final cost of $24,902 ($27,152 
minus the trade‐in of a 2001 Chevy ¾ ton for $2,250).  The applicable expense line items are 
01.41.840.01 ($15,000), 51.42.831.01 ($4,951), and 52.43.850.06 ($4,951).   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  
 

 
 

 

 

Page 15 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 8/9/2016 - 8/31/2016 Aug 18, 2016  01:30PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADDOCO INC (971)
00057949 1 Invoice IMPROVEMENTS 08/04/2016 240.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 240.00

AMERICAN RED CROSS (119785)
10471126 1 Invoice JR. LIFE SAVING 08/03/2016 80.00 59.55.563.00

Total AMERICAN RED CROSS (119785): 80.00

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
EMCI-00001 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 08/08/2016 26,304.30 51.42.515.00
EMCI-00001 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 08/08/2016 26,304.30 51.42.515.00

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 52,608.60

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
081816 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 08/18/2016 28.32 59.55.552.00
081816 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 08/18/2016 43.42 01.41.552.00
081816 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 08/18/2016 103.43 22.22.552.00
081816 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 08/18/2016 28.05 12.10.552.00
081816 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 08/18/2016 572.51 01.21.552.00
081816 6 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 08/18/2016 35.84 22.22.552.00
081816 7 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 08/18/2016 222.19 01.13.552.00
081816 8 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 08/18/2016 28.05 20.25.515.00
081816 9 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 08/18/2016 129.61 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 1,191.42

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
081816 1 Invoice POOL/LONG DISTANCE 08/18/2016 4.48 59.55.552.00
081816 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 08/18/2016 .22 01.41.552.00
081816 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 08/18/2016 .47 22.22.552.00
081816 4 Invoice EMS/LONG DISTANCE 08/18/2016 .18 12.10.552.00
081816 5 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 08/18/2016 13.81 01.21.552.00
081816 6 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  08/18/2016 44.97 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 64.13

ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800)
00146011 1 Invoice FACILITY MAINTENANCE 08/11/2016 20.08 01.41.511.00

Total ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800): 20.08

BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71)
4977 1 Invoice BAG COLD PATCH 08/06/2016 448.00 15.41.614.00

Total BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71): 448.00

BLUE LINE, THE (120285)
34216 1 Invoice LAW ENFORCEMENT AD 07/18/2016 596.00 01.21.554.00

Total BLUE LINE, THE (120285): 596.00

Page 16 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 8/9/2016 - 8/31/2016 Aug 18, 2016  01:30PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854)
0169649 1 Invoice ST. SIGN POSTS 08/04/2016 524.56 01.41.652.04

Total BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854): 524.56

BROUGHTON AUTO REPAIR (120279)
13092 1 Invoice TOWING CARS FOR EXT 07/25/2016 170.00 22.22.929.00
13100 1 Invoice TOWING CARS FOR EXT 08/01/2016 180.00 22.22.929.00

Total BROUGHTON AUTO REPAIR (120279): 350.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
081816 1 Invoice PARADE BARRICADES 08/18/2016 1,000.00 01.11.929.01
081816 2 Invoice SUBSCRIPTION/KEEPER 08/18/2016 59.99 01.13.512.04
081816 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/18/2016 103.05 01.13.651.02
081816 4 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 08/18/2016 21.24 01.16.563.00
081816 5 Invoice HOTEL STAY/TONY YETT 08/18/2016 576.30 01.21.562.00
081816 6 Invoice PARADE BARRICADES 08/18/2016 1,127.00 01.41.652.04
081816 7 Invoice TRAIL KIOSK PROJECT 08/18/2016 395.86 17.52.820.06
081816 8 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 08/18/2016 119.00 51.42.929.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 3,402.44

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)
174555 1 Invoice JUNIOR POLICE BADGES 07/25/2016 478.99 01.21.549.00

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 478.99

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
103114 1 Invoice GATEWAY TRAIL 08/10/2016 178.65 17.52.517.01

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 178.65

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
082216 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 08/22/2016 225.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 225.00

DUBUQUE SIGN COMPANY (120148)
9933 1 Invoice SIGNS/DEPOT/MUCHOW  08/04/2016 2,291.64 17.52.820.06

Total DUBUQUE SIGN COMPANY (120148): 2,291.64

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
3439 1 Invoice PLUMBING REPAIR 08/03/2016 88.34 01.13.511.06

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 88.34

FOLSOM,  JOSHUA (120284)
081816 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 08/18/2016 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total FOLSOM,  JOSHUA (120284): 200.00

Page 17 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 8/9/2016 - 8/31/2016 Aug 18, 2016  01:30PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALBRAITH, DALLAS (120280)
081816 1 Invoice REFUND 08/18/2016 25.00 01.11.912.00

Total GALBRAITH, DALLAS (120280): 25.00

GALENA ARC (850)
081816 1 Invoice ARC AGREEMENT 08/18/2016 15,000.00 01.11.929.06

Total GALENA ARC (850): 15,000.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
64109 1 Invoice SQUAD 1 REPAIRS 06/30/2016 64.48 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 64.48

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
081516 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 08/15/2016 8.00 01.13.654.00
081516 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 08/15/2016 25.00 22.22.538.01
081516 3 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 08/15/2016 27.00 58.54.654.01
081516 4 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 08/15/2016 30.00 01.21.651.00

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
0736116 1 Invoice MATERIAL FOR SHED 07/31/2016 218.30 22.22.840.05

081816 1 Invoice SIDEWALK MATERIAL 08/18/2016 23.56 01.41.514.08
081816 2 Invoice MISC. REPAIRS 08/18/2016 3.17 01.41.614.04
081816 3 Invoice IMPROVEMENTS 08/18/2016 419.07 17.52.820.06

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 664.10

GALL'S, INC. (712)
005688442 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 07/11/2016 109.99 01.21.471.15
005717022 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 07/15/2016 21.22 01.21.471.15
005749495 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/NATHAN 07/21/2016 129.75 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 260.96

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
080116 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 30.79 01.21.511.00
080116 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 33.24 01.41.514.04
080116 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 21.19 01.41.514.08
080116 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 4.04 01.41.613.12
080116 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 180.74 01.41.652.00
080116 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 56.64 01.41.653.00
080116 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 122.97 17.52.652.00
080116 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 14.39 17.52.652.00
080116 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 182.46 17.52.820.06
080116 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 61.39 22.22.652.00
080116 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 20.13 22.22.840.05
080116 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 23.81 59.55.511.01
080116 13 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 55.92 59.55.656.00

Page 18 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 8/9/2016 - 8/31/2016 Aug 18, 2016  01:30PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 807.71

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
77085 1 Invoice RSS FEED MODULE 07/02/2016 100.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 100.00

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
082216 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 08/22/2016 240.00 01.13.511.07
082216 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  08/22/2016 225.00 01.13.511.08
082216 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 08/22/2016 675.00 17.52.422.00

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,140.00

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090)
F834606 1 Invoice METERS 08/08/2016 9,032.04 51.42.831.00

Total HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090): 9,032.04

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
081816 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  08/18/2016 4,361.00 01.218.0
081816 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  08/18/2016 396.00 01.218.0
081816 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 08/18/2016 29,833.18 01.13.451.00
081816 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 08/18/2016 1,014.15 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 35,604.33

ILEAS (118922)
DUES5679 1 Invoice DUES 07/01/2016 60.00 01.21.561.00

Total ILEAS (118922): 60.00

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1644447 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 07/21/2016 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1606793 1 Invoice STORM SEWER PIPES 08/10/2016 915.00 01.41.514.06

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 915.00

JDWI (235)
41131 1 Invoice SENIOR TRANSPORTATI 07/31/2016 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 833.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
081516 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 08/15/2016 340.01 01.41.571.01
081516 2 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 08/15/2016 81.58 12.10.571.01
081516 3 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 08/15/2016 356.49 17.52.571.01
081516 4 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 08/15/2016 64.00 22.22.576.01
081516 5 Invoice POOL 08/15/2016 2,494.99 59.55.571.01

Page 19 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 8/9/2016 - 8/31/2016 Aug 18, 2016  01:30PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

082216 1 Invoice ELECTRIC/STREET LIGH 08/22/2016 757.62 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 4,094.69

JO DAVIESS CTY ANIMAL CONTROL (437)
072816 1 Invoice DOG PICK UP 07/28/2016 70.00 01.21.540.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY ANIMAL CONTROL (437): 70.00

KUNAU IMPLEMENT (120249)
IM87614 1 Invoice MISC. REPAIRS MOVING  07/11/2016 704.78 01.41.613.12

Total KUNAU IMPLEMENT (120249): 704.78

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 07/31/2016 32.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 32.00

LOWE'S (119676)
081516 1 Invoice LOUNGE CHAIRS 08/15/2016 1,471.70 59.55.511.02

Total LOWE'S (119676): 1,471.70

MEADE, JAMES B. (120282)
081816 1 Invoice REFUND 08/18/2016 25.00 01.11.912.00

Total MEADE, JAMES B. (120282): 25.00

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
329393 1 Invoice COPIER LEASE 07/26/2016 346.50 01.21.512.03

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 346.50

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
144995 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 08/01/2016 13,563.60 13.44.540.04
144995 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 08/01/2016 4,689.90 13.44.540.00
144995 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 08/01/2016 85.00 13.44.544.03

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,338.50

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
91601 1 Invoice MISC. 08/15/2016 286.51 17.52.652.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 286.51

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
080116 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 17.48 01.41.652.00
080116 2 Invoice TOOLS 08/01/2016 139.95 01.41.653.00
080116 3 Invoice EQUIPMENT 08/01/2016 118.95 17.52.514.00
080116 4 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/01/2016 12.99 17.52.652.00
080116 5 Invoice VEHICLE 08/01/2016 189.00 20.25.513.00

Page 20 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 8/9/2016 - 8/31/2016 Aug 18, 2016  01:30PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 478.37

NEUMAN, VAL (120281)
081816 1 Invoice REFUND 08/18/2016 25.00 01.11.912.00

Total NEUMAN, VAL (120281): 25.00

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)
1474 1 Invoice DEPOT GROUNDS MAIN 08/01/2016 100.00 01.13.511.03

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 100.00

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331)
2235-4 1 Invoice PAVEMENT MARKING 06/10/2016 276.25 01.41.514.01
2649-6 1 Invoice PAVEMENT MARKING 08/15/2016 330.10 01.41.514.01
6331-1 1 Invoice PAVEMENT MARKING 08/09/2016 429.50 01.41.514.01

Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331): 1,035.85

SKINNER, VICTORIA (120283)
081816 1 Invoice INTERN PAY 08/18/2016 153.00 01.41.422.00

Total SKINNER, VICTORIA (120283): 153.00

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
081516 1 Invoice FUEL 08/15/2016 689.96 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 689.96

TASER INTERNATIONAL (119762)
SI1446522 1 Invoice NEW TASERS 08/01/2016 1,800.00 01.21.918.00
SI1446522 2 Invoice NEW TASERS 08/01/2016 647.96 01.21.830.04

Total TASER INTERNATIONAL (119762): 2,447.96

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730)
081816 1 Invoice POSTAGE 08/18/2016 452.46 01.13.551.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730): 452.46

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
081516 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 08/15/2016 76.02 22.22.655.00
081816 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 08/18/2016 50.12 01.21.537.00
081816 2 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  08/18/2016 38.01 01.21.652.03

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 164.15

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
081816 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 08/18/2016 13.91 01.13.511.06
081816 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/18/2016 39.10 01.13.651.02
081816 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/18/2016 47.62 01.21.651.00
081816 4 Invoice CLOTHING 08/18/2016 28.32 01.41.471.09
081816 5 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/18/2016 131.48 01.41.652.00

Page 21 of 22



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 8/9/2016 - 8/31/2016 Aug 18, 2016  01:30PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

081816 6 Invoice ADVERTISING 08/18/2016 43.46 58.54.654.01
081816 7 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 08/18/2016 113.83 59.55.652.05
081816 8 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 08/18/2016 14.88 59.55.654.00
081816 9 Invoice INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIE 08/18/2016 59.31 58.54.654.01

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 491.91

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
081716 1 Invoice INTERIOR PAINTING 08/17/2016 10,000.00 58.54.820.00
081816 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 08/18/2016 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 10,350.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
8314 1 Invoice LAWN CARE/FORECLOS 08/01/2016 50.00 51.42.929.00

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 50.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13591 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 08/10/2016 187.50 01.21.512.00
13591 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 08/10/2016 112.50 01.16.684.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 300.00

YETT, ANTHONY (119270)
081616 1 Invoice MEALS/TRAINING 08/16/2016 107.74 01.21.562.00

Total YETT, ANTHONY (119270): 107.74

Grand Totals: 170,033.15

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3726924
Vendor number hash - split: 5893371
Total number of invoices: 64
Total number of transactions: 128

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 170,033.15 170,033.15

Grand Totals: 170,033.15 170,033.15

Page 22 of 22


	00.00 Agenda 08.22.16 bxx
	01.0346 Minutes cc080816
	02.0347 Depot Stairs
	Depot Stairs
	Doc7

	03.0332 Garage Setback Ordinance
	04.0348 ARRT Along the River
	05.349 No Parking on Franklin
	0812216a
	parking 2016

	06.0350 Truck Bids
	07.0351 Warrants 08.22.16



